Jodie Vice

From: Bryan Frazier

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:06 AM
To: Jodie Vice; Chad Davenport
Subject: RE: Resoft Park OSSF Permit

Thanks so much, Jodie.

Please forgive me, but the OSSF application is for septic/waste water, is that correct? If so, | am going to let Chad
coordinate, as this is one of the projects he is overseeing. And yes, please submit for the waiver requesting
Environmental Health to waive/dismiss the $440 fee for Parks.

Thanks again,

Bryan

From: Jodie Vice <jodiev@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 4:13 PM

To: Bryan Frazier <BryanF@brazoriacountytx.gov>; Chad Davenport <CDavenport@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: Resoft Park OSSF Permit

Good Afternoon Bryan,

We received an OSSF application for Brazoria County Parks Department Resoft Park on 5/2/2025. The fee for this
permit is $450.00. Since this is County property we can waive $440.00 through a Court Order but not the is State
fee of $10. If you would like me to submit for the waiver could you send a letter requesting Environmental Health
to waive the $440.00 for this Parks Department OSSF Project?

Thank you,

Yodie Viee

Director of Environmental Health
Brazoria County
Phone 979.864.1600

Fax 979.864.1904

Don’t tell me the sky is the [imit when I know there are footprints on the moon. ~ Paul Brandt.
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